
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date:  July 15, 2016 

 

 Project: Kake Bulk Fuel and Rural Power 

System Upgrades 

   

 

 Solicitation No.: 16155 

 

 Addendum No.  Three 

 

 

TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 

 

The enclosed addendum amends the proposal documents for the above referenced Project. 

 

Acknowledgment of this addendum is required on the Proposal Submittal. Failure to do so may 

subject the proposer to disqualification. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 Rich Wooten, CDT, CPSM 

 Contracting Officer  



 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS 

 

  Page Number 

1 

 

 No. of Pages 

Four (Attachments 5 pages) 

 Addendum No.  THREE   Date Addendum Issued:   July 15, 2016 

 Issuing Office 

Rich Wooten, CDT, CPSM 

Alaska Industrial Development Export Authority 

813 W Northern Lights Blvd  Anchorage, AK 99503 

Phone: (907) 771-3019  Fax: (907) 771-3044 

  Previous Addenda Issued     

 

Addendum One, July 5, 2016 

Addendum Two, July 11, 2016 

 

     Project: Kake Bulk Fuel and Rural Power System 

Upgrades 

Solicitation No.: 16155 

Date and Hour Quotes Due:  July 28, 2016 at 3:00 p.m., 

prevailing Anchorage time. 

 
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS: 

 Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for proposal due date 

by one of the following methods: 
 

(a) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the proposal form submitted. 
(b) By email or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 
The proposal documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications.  This is a mandatory 

requirement and any proposal received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive 

proposal.  If, by virtue of this addendum it is desired to modify a proposal already submitted, such modification may be made by email or 

telefacsimile provided such an email or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date 

specified above. 

************************************************************************************************************** 

The Proposal documents for the above project are amended as follows (All other terms and conditions remain 
unchanged): 
 

GENERAL – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

1) Q: We are having difficulty trying to determine where the module contractors scope of work stops and 

the installers scope of work begins for this part of the project. 

 

Since sheet M1.1 is not shown as a reference drawing, it appears to conflict with the instructions on the 

reference drawings provided for this project. Please confirm that the equipment shown on M1.1 is being 

supplied & installed as part of the module suppliers scope of work as called out on the reference 

drawings. 

 

A: The equipment that is shown on the module reference drawings will be part of the Owner furnished 

module.  The equipment and materials that are shown on the field installation sheets (M1, M8, & E1) 

will be furnished and installed by the Contractor. 

 

2) Q: Please confirm that all of the pipe, valves, fittings and equipment inside or outside of the module that 

is shown in the clouded areas on the mechanical drawings are being provided, installed, tested & 

disassembled for shipment as part of the module contractors scope & all the installing contractor will be 

providing is the field labor & consumables needed to assemble these components onsite. This would 

include the exhaust piping; charge air cooler piping; crankcase ventilation piping & glycol radiator 

piping systems. 

 

A: Refer to the notes on each of the drawings that indicate the delineation of shop and field work.  The 

Contractor will be responsible for all disassembly and reassembly as indicated. 

 

3) Q: Are there any exterior pipe supports required for the piping that penetrates the exterior wall of the 

module & if so, will attachment points be supplied by the module contractor?  

 

A: No mechanical piping supports exterior to the module.  Electrical conduit supports exterior to the 

module that are part of the field installation work are clearly detailed. 



 
 
 
 Page 2 of 4 July 15, 2016 
  Addendum No. 3     
 

 

4) Q: Specification section 15193 Says the Owner is furnishing the Fuel Tank Appurtenances and 

contractor is responsible to get the materials to the site. Are these materials going to be in Anchorage or 

Seattle?  

 

A: See below.  Contractor shall provide tank appurtenances. 

 

5) Q: Also, are the owner-furnished materials the complete sets for all of the tanks? 

 

A: See below. Contractor shall provide tank appurtenances. 

 

6) Q: Rung 105 on sheet E5.03 shows coil ESD1 as item 10 on sheet E1.01.  Can you please confirm this is 

the correct item description? 

 

A: See below. Item 10 description corrected on E1.01. Deleted Item 18. 

 

7) Q: Sheet E5.01 and sheet E3.01 have several "E3" equipment schedule IDs, can you please verify they 

are correct? 

 

A: See below. Revised “Control Panel” IDs to E2 on E3.01 and E5.01. 

 

 

 

PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 

 
BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 

The proposal due date has been changed from July 21, 2016 to July 28, 2016 at 3:00p.m 

 

A. Modifications to Bidding and Contract Documents 

 

1. Section 15193 Fuel Tank Appurtenances, Article 1.01 Scope of Work, Paragraph A (Page 15193-1): 

Delete Paragraph A in its entirety and replace with the following: 

A. This section includes fuel tank appurtenances. The intent of this specification, along with other 

specifications, and the accompanying Contract Drawings is to provide a complete and workable 

facility with complete systems as shown, specified and required by applicable codes.  

 

2. Section 15193 Fuel Tank Appurtenances, Article 2.01 General, Paragraph A (Page 15193-1): 

Delete Paragraph A in its entirety and replace with the following: 

A. Provide tank accessories as required and as shown on the drawings.  Coordinate connections to 

the tank. 

3. Section 15193 Fuel Tank Appurtenances, Article 2.01 Tank Accessories and Appurtenances, Paragraph 

A (Page 15193-1): 

Delete the first sentence in Paragraph A in its entirety and replace with the following: 

A. Provide the following tank accessories as required and as shown on the drawings.   
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4. Section 15193 Fuel Tank Appurtenances, Article 3.01 Installation (Page 15193-3): 

Add the following after Paragraph A  

B. Coordinate tank connection sizes with all tank appurtenances. 

C. Provide bushings where required.  

 

DESIGN DRAWINGS 

 

A.  Modifications to Kake Bulk Fuel Upgrade Schedule A DRAWINGS: 

1. Sheet E1.01: 

Delete the entire sheet and replace with the attached Sheet E1.01 which includes the following 

changes: 

 Corrected Item 10 description.  

 Deleted Item 18. 

2. Sheet E2.01: 

Delete the entire sheet and replace with the attached Sheet E2.01 which includes the following 

changes: 

 Modifies layout of existing gas station building to include planned expansion of the building 

to the north by others.  Exact layout and schedule for gas station expansion is unknown. 

3. Sheet E2.04: 

Delete the entire sheet and replace with the attached Sheet E2.04 which includes the following 

changes: 

 Revised locations for viewport, notes, and schedules to incorporate new planned footprint for 

gas station expansion by others. 

 Moved CP-A, interconnect box, and point of sale console to planned expansion area. 

 Added “location to be determined by owner” for CP-A, interconnect box, and point of sale 

console notes. 

 Revised plan view to accommodate revisions.  

 Revised circuit schedule to accommodate revisions. 

4. Sheet E3.01: 

Delete the entire sheet and replace with the attached Sheet E3.01 which includes the following 

changes: 

 Revised “Control Panel” IDs to E2. 

 

5. Sheet E5.01: 

Delete the entire sheet and replace with the attached Sheet E5.01 which includes the following 

changes: 

 Revised “Control Panel” IDs to E2. 
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Attachments: 

1. Kake Rural Power System Upgrade Revised Sheets E1.01 (1 Sheet) 

2. Kake Rural Power System Upgrade Revised Sheets E2.01 (1 Sheet) 

3. Kake Rural Power System Upgrade Revised Sheets E2.04 (1 Sheet) 

4. Kake Rural Power System Upgrade Revised Sheets E3.01 (1 Sheet) 

5. Kake Rural Power System Upgrade Revised Sheets E5.01 (1 Sheet) 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 


